

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 3:08 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: mayor walling's comment
Attachments: FW: Director's Office Assignment -- Flint - need update asap; Flint lead history.pdf

See attached. This may be more info than is being asked.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:10 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: mayor walling's comment

Steve, do you have / can you assemble our figures on lead / copper testing in Flint? I spent quite some time last night talking with Ron Fonger, explaining wanted to see them. Not just the most recent round, but the previous rounds as well. Oh, and if you've got the DCH blood lead level tests document that they shared with us a few weeks ago, I don't seem to have that.
 b

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 1:45 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Lane (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: RE: mayor walling's comment

The City has not sent us their recommendation at this time. Per our 8/17 letter (attached), we recommended they select phosphate treatment which was previously provided by DWSD. They have until the end of the year to make a recommendation, but they are planning to have the treatment in place by January 2016. Their engineering consultant is working on this. Howard Croft noted this in his September 3 email to members of the technical advisory team the City formed.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 1:18 PM

To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)

Subject: FW: mayor walling's comment

Help?

From: Ronald Fonger [<mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com>]

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 1:03 PM

To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)

Subject: mayor walling's comment

Brad:

On his campaign Web site, Mayor Walling addresses a lot of water issues and states, "The City will be continuing to optimize its water treatment process including planning to use a corrosion inhibitor now that it is being allowed by the MDEQ."

Do you have any information on what the corrosion inhibitor is and whether DEQ has approved its use?

Thanks,

Ron Fonger

MLive Media Group

Reporter

mobile 810.347.9963

email rfonger1@mlive.com

address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502